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CERTIFICATE OF
ASSUMED BUSINESS NAME FILED EFFECTIVE

Pursuant to Section 53-504, Idaho Code, the undersigned

submits for filing a certificate of Assumed Business Name. 2 JAN ~ -5 fiH 8: I
Please type or print legibly. Bl .
Instructions are incl n back of application. 5TAFFUL li HéﬁFE

1. The assumed business name which the undersigned use(s) in the transaction of

business is: | - '
/‘% oo %/Wﬁd

2. The true name(s) and business address(es) of the entity or individual(s) doing
business under the assumed business name:.
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3. The general type of business transacted under the assumed business name is:

[] Retail Trade [] Transportation and Public Utilities
[] Wholesale Trade [_] Construction
Services [ ] Agriculture
[] Mmanufacturing [ Mining i:ls?nl:e(ge;:g?r?;zsof
[] Finance, Insurance, and Real Estate Name and $25.00 fee to:
4. The name and address to which future Secretary of State
correspondence should be addressed: 450 North 4th Street
PO Box 83720
Boise ID 83720-0080
g T 208 334-2301
S otrr 2D F UL

5. Name and address for this acknowledgment
COPY iS (if other than # 4 above):

- / ) < Va Secretary of State use only

Signature://W%
Printed Name: :
Capacity/Title:

gratre;_2 1 JERSTIN ¥ SUT o,
Signature: - L4 ks 672 CTs 24%78 BH: 1253778
Printed Name: 1@ 25.88 = 25.B0 ASSUM MAME # 2
Capacity/Title:
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STATE OF IDAHO

BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS 25;‘? E. r“'“'“{é"i“w;f& f‘;i;‘;ql 14
erickan, ldabo 83642-7993
AND PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS Phone: (208) 373-7210 Fax: (208) 3737211

January 5, 2011

State of Idaho

Secretary of State

ATTN: Corporations Clerk
700 West Jefferson #203
Boise, ID 83720-0080

Dear Corporations Clerk:

We have received a request from Pro Bono Engineering, filing as a sole proprietor, to provide a
letter to the Secretary of State's office indicating that a licensed professional engineer is in
responsible charge as required by Idaho Code Section 54-1235(5).

Mr. Peter G. Newton, PE license number #6039, is a licensed professional engineer and has
indicated that he will be in responsible charge of the professional engineering services for Pro
Bono Engineering.

If you have any further questions, please contact the Board office.

Sincerely,

Jenpif owe
Adniihigdtrative Assistant

oloy Peter G. Newton, P.E.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



